RIANGLE POOL SERVICE PHONE NO. 531-0473

12801 SOUTH BELCHER ROAD, LARGO FL 33773 531-6565
FAX 531-8851

Serving Pinellas County Since 1959

Madeira Beach Rec. January 9, 2019
200 Rex Place
Madeira Beach, FL 33708

Dear Jay,

An inspection was conducted on your equipment by Steve Eaton, Operations Director for Triangle Pool Service,
for the purpose of an estimate to install an Intelli-Pro Pump on the splash pad.

Triangle Pool Service is pleased to submit the following bid;

ESTIMATE TO INSTALL AN INTELLI-PRO PUMP ON THE SPLASH PAD:

1) Intelli-Pro 011057 Variable Speed Pump. (1 year warranty)
2) Misc Plumbing/Labor

Sub Total........... $ 1,469.95
L) ST $ EXEMPT
Total........co...... $ 1,469.95

We trust the above meets with your approval and that we may be of assistance to you in the near future Triangle Pool
Service Thanks You for the opportunity to assist you in your pool needs.

Acceptance of Proposal: Respectfully Submitted,

Date: Steve Eaton

Triangle Pool Service

WE CAN ONLY GUARANTEE THE ABOVE PRICE FOR A PERIOD OF (30) THIRTY DAYS



